
 

 

SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

Monday, August 14, 2017 
 

6:00 pm 
 

HAMPDEN TOWN OFFICE 
 

A G E N D A 
 

1. MINUTES  
 

a. July 10, 2017 
 

2. COMMITTEE APPLICATIONS 
 

3. OLD BUSINESS 
 

a. Update on Hampden Children’s Day 2017 
b. Update on potential lease modification and budgeting related to Town 

potentially taking over temporary responsibility for operations and 
maintenance costs of Town-owned Kiwanis Civic Center 

c. Preview of August 22 public workshop regarding design for parking and 
potential expanded recreational facilities on Lura Hoit Pool Site  
 

4. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Request for authorization of $1,215.39 from Rec Area Reserve (3-767-00) 
for printing and postage costs associated with promotion of Pool Site 
Study and upcoming public workshops 

 

5. PUBLIC AND STAFF COMMENTS 
 

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS  
 
 



SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

Monday, July 10, 2017 
 

MINUTES – DRAFT  
 
Attending: 

Councilor Dennis Marble, Chair Harbor Master Peter Neal 
Mayor David Ryder GIS-IT Specialist Kyle Severance 
Councilor Greg Sirois Recreation Director Shelley Abbott 
Councilor Ivan McPike Town Planner Karen Cullen  
Councilor Mark Cormier Janet Hughes, Children’s Day Committee 
Councilor Stephen Wilde  
Councilor Terry McAvoy   

 

1.  MINUTES 
 

a.  June 12, 2017 – Motion by McAvoy seconded by Councilor Sirois to approve 
the meeting minutes. Motion carried 7-0. 

 
2.  COMMITTEE APPLICATIONS – None. 
 
 

3.  OLD BUSINESS 
 

a. Update on broadband grant – Kyle Severance, GIS/IT Specialist – Mr. 
Severance presented information on the status of the broadband pilot study 
including the community survey, reduction of the Municipal building internet 
cost, and dates of future meetings. Public participation encouraged. 

 
4.  NEW BUSINESS 

 
a. Request for authorization for $12,700.00 from Marina Reserve as local 

match to Submerged Lands Grant awarded by the Maine Department of 

Agriculture, Conservation & Forestry for the replacement of 120’ 

floating dock at Town Marina – Karen Cullen, Town Planner explained the 

reserve account that was budgeted for this purpose and sought council 

approval for the use of the funds. Councilor Sirois motioned to refer the 

purchase authorization to the Finance and Administration Committee, 

Councilor McPike seconded. Motion carried 7-0. 

 

b. Request for Town funding to offset cost of event insurance coverage 
for Hampden Children’s Day 2017 – Representative of the Children’s 
Day Committee, Janet Hughes, requested that the Town pay the cost of the 
insurance for the event because the town always has in the past. The 

townmanager
Typewritten Text
1-a



amount is not to exceed $800.00. Discussion took place on the history of 
Hampden Children’s Day, vendor policy, and operating budget of the 
organization.  Councilor McPike motioned to refer the purchase 
authorization to the Finance and Administration Committee, Councilor 
Wilde seconded. Councilors Marble, McPike, Wilde, Ryder in favor; 
McAvoy, Sirois, Cormier opposed. Motion carried 4-3. 

 

c. Update on Town contract with Seacoast Soccer to offer soccer 
programming in summer and fall 2017 – Recreation Director Shelley 
Abbott explained that this community partnership will be the first in this 
area. The goal is to develop soccer skills in younger children that can later 
be expanded into older age groups. It is a free program this season for the 
Town as the Seacoast organization hopes to attract participants to other 
seasons which do have cost.  

 
5.  PUBLIC AND STAFF COMMENTS –  
 
Recreation Director Shelley Abbott – The August Services Committee Meeting will have 

the Skehan Center lease as a topic on the agenda. 

Town Planner Karen Cullen – There is a grant opportunity for the Lafayette landing off 

the Bog Rd which would take approximately 30-40 hours staff to complete the 

application and involves a 50 percent match from the Town. Councilor Marble offered to 

assist with the grant writing. He stated that many people enjoy the use of this landing. 

GIS-IT Specialist Kyle Severance – The safe exchange zone is now available in the 

front of public safety.  

Recreation Director Shelley Abbott – Bocce ball is an increasingly popular activity in 

Hampden and Director Abbott will keep the Committee updated on this topic. 

6.  COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS –  

Councilor Sirois – Brought attention to a bent basketball hoop rim on the VFW Field 

courts and advised that Public Works could fix this. 

Councilor McAvoy – Question for Town Planner Karen Cullen regarding the marina 

floats to whether the old floats will be removed. Planner Cullen clarified that the existing 

floats are to be removed and replaced by the new floats. 

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:46PM. 

Respectfully submitted – 
Kyle Severance, GIS/IT Specialist 

 



  
 

TO:  Services Committee 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

DATE:  August 10, 2017 

RE:  Update on budgeting for Kiwanis Civic Center operations & maintenance 
 

 

Since the Committee’s prior consideration of this matter at its May and June meetings, I 
have continued to work with Kiwanis in order to both verify/update the estimated costs I 
think the Town could expect to incur if it takes over the operating and maintenance 
costs for one year; and, more recently, with the Town Attorney to think through how best 
to modify the terms of the current lease. 
 
For your reference, I have included in this packet the lease, as well as the May and 
June meeting materials. 
 
Costs 
The cost estimates I provided in June were based on Kiwanis’ prior and current year 
operating budgets (included in the May packet but not here). We are working with 
Kiwanis to verify the account numbers, vendor names (where not known), and vendor 
scopes of work. I have met with their representative on several occasions, but the 
organization’s Treasurer no longer lives in Hampden and travels often for work, so it has 
been tough to verify all the details. However, I’ll attend their meeting later this evening 
and have again advised them that I require this information as soon as possible in order 
to facilitate the Committee’s timely consideration of their request. I expect to have all 
necessary information before Monday’s meeting; but, I have no reason to expect that 
my June cost estimates (~$8,500 to 9,500) are not accurate for budgeting purposes.  
 
Lease Terms 
I have asked the Town Attorney for advice on whether, given the proposed nature of the 
lease change, whether he feels that the Town would be better served by a new lease; 
modifications to the current lease; or a separate addendum to the current lease.   
 
I have also asked him whether this should be set up to automatically revert to the 
current terms after a year, or instead to provide a mechanism (i.e. Council vote) to 
extend the modified terms past the first year if Kiwanis’ membership doesn’t rebound 
and if the then-Council so chooses. As with Kiwanis, I am still awaiting response from 
the Town Attorney, but expect to have more information on Monday. 
 
My goal is to outline a proposed approach on Monday for Committee consideration. 
Depending on your direction, we would proceed with the logistics of lease modifications 
and preparing to transfer accounts from Kiwanis to the Town so we can move quickly if 
this change is authorized by the Council in September. 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 

 

townmanager
Typewritten Text

townmanager
Typewritten Text
3-b



  
TO:  Services Committee  

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

DATE:  June 8, 2017 

RE:  Update on budgeting for Kiwanis Civic Center operations & maintenance 
 

 

At the Committee’s May meeting, in response to the request from the Hampden Kiwanis 
Club, Committee direction was given to propose incorporating the operations and 
maintenance costs of the Kiwanis Civic Center into the Town’s FY18 budget.  
 
In addition to reviewing the prior and current years’ Kiwanis operating budgets (included 
in the May meeting packet) and attending the May 18 Kiwanis meeting, I have been 
corresponding with Kiwanis Treasurer Joe Dowling regarding this potential transition. 
 
The Kiwanis fiscal year begins on October 1, and our shared expectation is that, if the 
Town makes funds available, the Town would take over financial responsibilities as of 
that date, for an initial term of one year. In spring 2018, the parties would convene to 
determine whether Town responsibility would continue or whether the Club will by then 
be in a position to resume the lease based on past and current terms. During this period 
of time, Kiwanis would continue to manage the building’s use, including coordinating the 
times and entry/departure of other organizations that utilize the building. While it is 
understood that most organizations that use the building do so at no cost, to the extent 
that any fees are generated these would continue to accrue to Kiwanis. 
 
The attached draft budget represents my best estimate, at this time, of anticipated 
operating costs. Because costs would be for 75% of the Town fiscal year, some costs 
are pro-rated downward (while others, which would be incurred solely in winter, were 
not). There would be some legal costs associated with revising the lease terms to reflect 
a new agreement, but these would be absorbed in the Administration legal budget. 
 
The proposed FY18 Budget does not include these costs. There was not time to 
adequately prepare estimated costs in time to fit in to the budget process. 
 
While the Council may choose to revise the FY18 Budget to incorporate these costs (as 
may be further refined), my recommendation is to pay resulting costs from the Host 
Community Benefit account.  
 
Once replenished with Environmental Trust monies (from 2009-2016 expenses), the 
account balance will be close to $500,000. Because this arrangement is, for now 
anyway, understood to be temporary, I see this as more straightforward, and fully in line 
with the intent of the HCB funds. Also, because this transition would not take effect until 
October 1, it would provide a bit more time to work through the details. 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 

 



 
 

D
ra

ft
 O

p
e

ra
ti

n
g

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

fo
r 

K
iw

a
n

is
 C

iv
ic

 C
e

n
te

r,
 O

c
t.

 2
0

1
7

 t
o

 O
c
t.

 2
0

1
8

E
xp

e
n
se

F
Y
1
6
 (

K
iw

a
n
is

 

B
u
d
g
e
t)

F
Y
1
6
 (

K
iw

a
n
is

 

a
ct

u
a
l)

F
Y
1
7
 (

K
iw

a
n
is

 

B
u
d
g
e
t)

F
Y
1
7
 (

K
iw

a
n
is

 Y
T
D
 

o
f 
5
/1

/1
7
)

E
st

. 
A
n
n
u
a
l 

C
o
st

E
st

. 
F
Y
1
8
 

co
st

N
o
te

s

E
m

e
ra

2
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
,1

4
5
.7

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

9
7
.2

3
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  
 

1
,8

9
0
.0

0
$
 

T
ra

sh
 s

e
rv

ic
e

8
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
2
5
.9

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
8
2
.8

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

6
8
0
.0

0
$
  
  

W
a
te

r
3
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
2
9
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
9
9
.1

9
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

2
8
0
.0

0
$
  
  

S
e
w

e
r

2
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
3
.1

1
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
6
6
.9

8
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

2
4
0
.0

0
$
  
  

R
e
fl
e
ct

s 
u
p
d
a
te

d
 r

a
te

s

P
ro

p
a
n
e

1
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
1
.2

4
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

3
7
7
.2

9
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

3
2
0
.0

0
$
  
  

F
u
e
l 
O

il
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

5
7
8
.0

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
0
7
.5

8
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
 

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
 

H
o
u
se

ke
e
p
in

g
1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
,8

3
4
.2

8
$
  
  
  
  

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

7
5
0
.2

9
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
 

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
 

W
o
u
ld

 r
e
vi

e
w

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 
K
iw

a
n
is

 

ve
n
d
o
r 

a
n
d
 l
o
o
k 

a
t 
o
th

e
r 

ve
n
d
o
rs

In
su

ra
n
ce

 (
b
u
ild

in
g
 

co
n
te

n
ts

)
5
2
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
2
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
 

B
u
ild

in
g
 a

lr
e
a
d
y 

o
n
 T

o
w

n
 

in
su

ra
n
ce

; 
K
iw

a
n
is

 w
o
u
ld

 

m
a
in

ta
in

 f
o
r 

b
ld

g
 c

o
n
te

n
ts

.

S
n
o
w

 r
e
m

o
va

l
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

1
,2

5
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

2
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

9
3
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
 

1
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
 

S
p
o
ke

 w
it
h
 c

o
n
tr

a
ct

o
r;

 h
e
 w

o
u
ld

 

co
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 o

ff
e
r 

fa
vo

ra
b
le

 c
o
st

 

(h
e
 i
s 

K
iw

a
n
is

 m
e
m

b
e
r)

G
ra

ss
 c

u
tt
in

g
(i
n
cl

u
d
e
d
 i
n
 s

n
o
w

 n
u
m

b
e
r)

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

W
o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

d
d
e
d
 t
o
 D

P
W

 r
o
ta

ti
o
n

T
e
le

p
h
o
n
e

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

-
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

8
.0

0
$
  
  
  
 

M
is

ce
lla

n
e
o
u
s

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

4
8
.0

8
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
 

1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
 

Im
p
ro

ve
d
 i
n
su

la
ti
o
n
, 
e
tc

.

1
0
,7

3
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  

8
,6

8
2
.3

4
$
  
  
  
  

1
0
,7

3
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  
 

5
,3

8
4
.4

8
$
  
  
  
  
  
 

8
,9

1
0
.0

0
$
  
 

8
,0

1
8
.0

0
$
 



  
TO:  Services Committee 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

DATE:  May 5, 2017 

RE:  Kiwanis Civic Center 
 

 

The Kiwanis Club currently leases the Town-owned Civic Center next to Irving (lease 
attached). In addition to their use of the building for their regular meetings, they make 
the building available for the following regular and periodic uses: 
 

Meals on Wheels (at least once a week) 
Hampden Seniors’ Club (every Thursday luncheon; and their monthly meeting) 
Farmers’ Market (every Friday through the winter months) 
Levi Rounders square dancers (Monday night) 
Boy Scouts (every Wednesday) 
Cub Scouts (some Tuesdays) 
AA group (every Sunday) 
Kiwanis Bean Suppers (monthly on Saturdays) 
Girl Scouts (as needed) 
Community suppers/fundraisers (misc.) 

 

In addition to Kiwanis, some of the organizations such as Boy Scouts also rely on this 
space for equipment and materials storage. Over the term of its lease (which was most 
recently extended in 2014 but which dates back many years), Kiwanis has made many 
improvements to building flooring, kitchen, lighting, heating, windows etc. 
 
Due to declining membership in Kiwanis, over the past few years the annual building 
operating costs (~$8,500 to $9,500) have comprised roughly half or more of the Club’s 
total annual revenues. (Their current and past couple of budget reports are attached).  
 
At their meeting last night, the Club members voted unanimously to request that the 
Town agree to amend their lease terms such that, for a period of one year (FY18), the 
Town would absorb the O&M costs for the building, during which time the Club would 
redouble its ongoing efforts to expand its membership and its capacity to get its 
fundraising back to where it was in past years. During this time, the Club would continue 
to oversee the building’s physical upkeep, booking of reservations, making sure doors 
are unlocked, lot is plowed, building is secure after events, etc. Periodic check-ins 
would take place during this “bridge year” to see if Kiwanis Club will be on track to 
resume the current lease terms or whether longer term changes could be proposed.  
 
I have met with Kiwanis on a few occasions in order to talk about budgeting and 
operational implications if the current lease is modified (or, at some point, terminated). 
At Monday’s meeting we will review based on Committee direction whether financial or 
operational changes should be taken into account in the Town’s FY18 budget. 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 

 

















 
The 2015 Hampden Recreation 

Plan prioritizes the need for land 

for additional playing fields, 

development of additional 

fields, and increased parking at 

the Lura Hoit Pool site.  

This spring, the Town Council 

hired design and engineering 

consultants to evaluate the Lura 

Hoit Pool and Municipal Building 

site to assist in securing required 

Maine DEP permitting for 

additional parking, and to 

determine potential expanded 

uses of the site. 

Public workshops for this phase 

of the project will happen on 

August 22 and September 28, 

2017. More details inside!  

 

 

 

P
R

E
S
O

R
T 

S
TD

 

U
S
 P

O
S
TA

G
E

 

P
A

ID
 

H
A

M
P

D
E
N

, 
M

E
 

P
E
R

M
IT

 N
O

. 
2
0
1

 

 

E
C

R
W

S
S
 

P
O

S
TA

L 
C

U
S
TO

M
E
R

 

H
A

M
P

D
E
N

, 
M

E
 0

4
4
4
4

 

To
w

n
 o

f 
H

a
m

p
d

e
n

 

1
0
6
 W

e
st

e
rn

 A
v

e
n

u
e

 

H
a

m
p

d
e

n
, 
M

E
 0

4
4
4
4

 

 

  

Town of 
Hampden 
Public notice of two 

upcoming workshops 

regarding Lura Hoit Pool and 

Municipal Building site – 

parking and recreational fields 

 

  
 

townmanager
Typewritten Text
3-c



 

What’s been 
happening? 

The Town Council recognizes the need for 

additional parking to serve the current uses 

on site. Permitting by Maine DEP will be 

needed to add any new parking. 

Following the recommendations in the 

Hampden Recreation Plan, the Council is 

also evaluating whether the site could 

accommodate additional recreational 

uses in the future. 

A design and engineering firm has been 

hired to assist the Town in understanding 

what is possible on the site, and arriving at 

key decisions regarding whether and to 

what extent additional uses may be 

needed (or desired) to accommodate the 

Town’s mid- and long-range goals. And, 

they will assist in understanding the cost 

implications of different use scenarios – 

including both up-front costs and longer-

term operations and maintenance. 
 

  

What questions does  
the Town face? 

The Council unanimously recognizes the 

need for additional parking – but how 

much parking, and how it’s configured, 

needs to be determined. 

The Council is actively debating whether 

additional recreational uses of the site are 

needed, wanted, and/or worth the cost. 

Some Councilors support additional 

recreational uses, others do not. 

Decisions ahead include: 

» Whether current uses will be 

expanded, and/or new uses 

added? 

» If so, what uses (i.e. ballfields, 

access roads/paths, concession 

stand, public restrooms, etc.)? 

» How would any work be phased, 

and over what time period? 

» How would any costs be financed, 

and over what time period? 

Public discussion will also consider how 

planning for this site may affect (cont’d) 

 

 

 

  
…longer-term plans for current public 

facilities such as the Skehan Center 

(currently under lease), the Ballfield Road 

site, and/or the Edythe Dyer Library. 

How do I weigh in? 

Public workshops will take place on: 

» Tuesday, August 22  

» Thursday, September 28 

Both workshops will begin at 6 PM in the 

Public Safety Training Room at the 

Hampden Municipal Building. 

Three site concepts will be presented in 

August, with public discussion of the pros 

and cons of each. Building on this public 

input, the consultants will present a 

revised site concept in September. 

DEP permitting for parking is expected to 

begin this fall. The Town Council will 

determine whether other improvements 

will be proposed, taking into account 

policy objectives, site development 

feasibility, costs, and public participation.  

 

Contact Us 

Town of Hampden 

106 Western Avenue 

Hampden, ME 04444 

207-862-3034 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov  

Visit us on the Web: 

hampdenmaine.gov/recreation 

  

Pool site “overflow” parking, Fall 2015 



Project information and periodic updates available at www.hampdenmaine.gov/recreation 
 

  
 

TO:  Neighbors to Lura Hoit Pool site 

FROM:  Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

DATE:  August 3, 2017 

RE:  Public Workshop regarding Lura Hoit Pool site  
 

 

The Hampden Town Council is considering the addition of parking and potential new recreational 

uses to the Lura Hoit Pool site located at 146 Western Avenue. Site work could begin as early as 

spring 2018. 

The 2015 Hampden Recreation Plan prioritizes the identification of land for additional playing fields, 

development of additional fields, and increased parking at the Lura Hoit Pool site. This spring, the 

Town Council hired site design and engineering consultants to evaluate the Lura Hoit Pool and 

Municipal Building site to assist in securing required Maine DEP permitting for additional parking, and 

to determine potential expanded uses of the site. (A map of the site is on the reverse page). 

I’m sharing this information with you directly and to invite you, as an abutter to the property, to a 

public workshop on Tuesday, August 22 at 6 PM in the Public Safety Training Room at the 

Hampden Municipal Building. The workshop will include presentation of three site concepts, and 

discussion of the pros and cons of the different alternatives. Each site concept will be “rated” by 

participants based on several factors, and the consultants will incorporate this feedback into a revised 

concept plan to be brought forward at another public workshop in September. 

The Town Council is unanimous in recognizing that additional parking is needed to properly serve the 

current uses on the site. Some members of the Council support potential investments in additional 

recreational uses on the site which could include ballfields, a concession stand, public restrooms, 

equipment and maintenance storage, access roads/paths, and, in the longer term, a potential 

community center. Other members of the Council only support additional parking for current uses, 

with no expansion of current recreational uses at this location. Other than their agreement to expand 

parking, no decisions have been made regarding the scope of improvements that may go forward. 

The Town is still in the early stages of this process, and the decisions regarding whether to proceed, 

and to what extent, will be made over the course of the next year or more. This is an excellent 

opportunity for public participation in this process, and we hope you will join the conversation. 

The potential expansion of the current uses on this site would be implemented in phases, likely over 

several years or more.  Phasing would preserve flexibility on implementation based on resources if 

and as they become available in the future. Phasing would be designed to result in a stable interim 

outcome after each phase. That way, if the full plan takes many years (or is never realized), the 

interim phase(s) would stand alone in a way that is stable and functional. 

As noted, this will be the first of two workshops during this phase of work, with a second meeting to be 

held on Thursday, September 28 at 6 PM. If you are interested, but unable to attend, we invite you to 

provide input by mail, email, by phone or in person. Thank you for your attention. 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 

townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 

http://www.hampdenmaine.gov/recreation


 

 

L
u
ra

 H
o
it
 P

o
o

l 
a
n
d
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
B

u
ild

in
g
 S

it
e

 

N
o
te

: 
P

o
s
t 

O
ff

ic
e
 l
o
t 

is
 o

w
n
e

d
 b

y
 t
h

e
 T

o
w

n
 o

f 
H

a
m

p
d

e
n
 (

le
a

s
e
d

 t
o
 t

h
e

 U
.S

. 
P

o
s
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

).
 I

m
p

e
rv

io
u

s
 c

o
v
e

r 
o
n

 t
h

e
 P

o
s
t 

O
ff

ic
e
 

s
it
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o
n

s
id

e
re

d
 b

y
 M

a
in

e
 D

E
P

 w
it
h

in
 p

e
rm

it
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 i
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d

 i
n
 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

n
t 

s
tu

d
y
 a

re
a
. 

 D
is

c
la

im
e

r:
 M

a
p

 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
p

u
rp

o
s
e

s
 o

n
ly

. 
L
o

t 
lin

e
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

b
a

s
e
d

 o
n

 s
u

rv
e

y
. 

T
h

e
 T

o
w

n
 o

f 
H

a
m

p
d

e
n

 i
s
 n

o
t 

re
s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a
n

y
 u

s
e

 f
o

r 
o
th

e
r 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

s
 o

r 
m

is
u
s
e

 o
r 

m
is

re
p

re
s
e
n

ta
ti
o
n

 o
f 

th
is

 s
it
e

. 
 



townmanager
Typewritten Text
4-a





Customer Contact Purchase Order # 

 

Customer's PhoneCustomer's Terms Customer Service Rep.

Page:

Invoice # Invoice Date

BILL TO: SHIP TO:

Customer#:

Sub-TotalQuantity Description

Angus Jennings DANAngus Jennings

107033 08/08/2017

1

4983

TOWN OF HAMPDEN

106 WESTERN AVE

C/O NORMA BISHOP

HAMPDEN, ME 04444

TOWN OF HAMPDEN

106 WESTERN AVE

C/O NORMA BISHOP

HAMPDEN, ME 04444

Tax

(207) 862-4586

INVOICE

1% 10 NET 30

Customer's Fax

207

Sales Rep: FIT

Attn: Ref/PO#

1 Printers Drive     Hermon, Maine 04401  

207.848.7300       Fax: 207.848.7400 Tax Exempt:TOWN

RA-COC-005902

LETTER - Lura Hoit Pool Site

60# SPRINGHILL  Green

8.5000 x 11.0000  Printed 2/Sides

3,600 N 568.50

PREFLIGHT FILESPREPRESS/GRAPHICS

PRESS TO FINAL (2OUTCUTTING

FOLD LETTERFOLDING

BOX (2500/BOX)PACKAGING DEPT

2 TABS SINGLE PASSTABBING

AdjustmentOLD JOB TICKET ]

.

Tax

Amount Due

Freight

568.50

0.00

568.50Sub-Total

0.00Deposit

$Thank You

.




